
第一部分： 各国（地区）投资促进机构 

 
 
亚洲 
 
阿富汗    
阿富汗投资支持署 
Afghan Investment Support Agency (AISA)     
http://www.aisa.org.af 
 
阿塞拜疆 
阿塞拜疆投资促进和咨询基金会 
Azerbaijan Investments Promotion and 
Advisory Foundation (AIPAF) 
http://www.azerinvest.com 

 
巴林 
经济发展委员会  
Economic Develoment Board 
http://www.bahrainedb.com 
 
文莱 
文莱工业发展局 
Brunei Industrial Development Authority 
http:/www.bina.gov.bn 
 
孟加拉国 
投资委员会   
Board of Investment (BOI) 
http://www.boibd.org 
 
柬埔寨 

柬埔寨发展理事会 

Council for the Development of Cambodia 
http://www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh 
 
中国香港 
投资香港 
InvestHK  
http://www.investHK.gov.hk     
 
印度 

印度投资中心 
Indian Investment Centre (IIC) 

http://www.iic.nic.in 
 

印度投资促进和基础设施发展处 

Investment Promotion and Infrastructure 

Development Division 

http://www.dipp.nic.in 
 

印度尼西亚 

印尼投资委员会 

Indonesia Investment Board  

http://www.bkpm.go.id 
 

伊朗 

伊朗投资、经济和技术协助组织 

Organization for Investment, Economic 

and Technical Assistance of Iran 

(OIETAI) 

http://www.iraninvestment.org 
 
以色列 
以色列投资促进中心 
Investment Promotion Centre (IPC)  

http://www.tamas.gov.il 
 

日本 

日本贸易振兴会 

Japan External Trade Organization 

(JETRO)  

http://www.investjapan.org 
 

约旦 

约旦投资委员会 

Jordan Investment Board (JIB) 

http://www.jordaninvestment.com 
 

哈萨克斯坦 

投资哈萨克斯坦 

Kazinvest  



http://www.kazinvest.kz 
 

韩国 

韩国贸易投资促进署 

Korea Trade-Investment Promotion Agency 

(KOTRA)  

http://www.investkorea.org 
 

科威特 

科威特瓦外国投资局 

Kuwait Foreign Investment Bureau (KFIB)

  

http://www.kfib.com  
 

老挝 

老挝外国投资管理内阁 

Laos Foreign Investment Management 

Cabinet 

http://www.invest.laodr.org 
 

黎巴嫩 

黎巴嫩投资发展局 

Investment Development Authority of 

Lebanon (IDAL)  

http://www.idal.com.lb 
 

马来西亚 

马来西亚工业发展局 

Malaysian Industrial Development 

Authority (MIDA)  

http://www.mida.gov.my 
 

马尔代夫 

马尔代夫外国投资服务局 

Foreign Investment Services Bureau 

(FISB)  

http://www.investmaldives.org 
 

缅甸 

缅甸投资局 

Investment in Myanmar 

http://www.myanmar.com/gov/inv.html 
 

蒙古 

蒙古国外投资和外贸署 

Foreign Investment and Foreign Trade 

Agency (FIFTA)  

http://www.investmongolia.com 
 

尼泊尔 

尼泊尔工业促进处 

Industrial Promotion Division 

http://www.moics.gov.np 
 

阿曼 

阿曼投资和出口促进中心 

Omani Centre for Investment Promotion & 

Export Development (OCIPED) 

http://www.ociped.com 
 

巴基斯坦 

巴基斯坦投资委员会 

Board of Investment (BOI) 

http://www.pakboi.gov.pk 
 

巴勒斯坦 

巴勒斯坦投资促进署 

Palestinian Investment Promotion Agency 

(PIPA) 

http://www.pipa.gov.ps 
 

菲律宾 

菲律宾投资委员会 

Board of Investments (BOI)  

http://www.boi.gov.ph 
 

新加坡 

新加坡经济发展委员会 

Singapore Economic Development Board 

http://www.sedb.com 
 

斯里兰卡 

斯里兰卡投资委员会 

Board of Investment of Sri Lanka (BOI)

  

http://www.boi.lk 
 

泰国 



泰国投资委员会 

Office of the Board of Investment (BOI)

  

http://www.boi.go.th 
 
土耳其 
土耳其外贸部 
Ministry of Foreign Trade 

http://www.dtm.gov.tr/engmenu.htm 
 
阿拉伯联合酋长国 

迪拜机场自由贸易区管理局 

Dubai Airport Free Zone Authority (DAFZA)

  

http://www.dafza.gov.ae 
 
越南 
越南规划和投资部 
Ministry of Planning and Investment 
http://www.mpi.gov.vn/default.aspx?Lang=2 
 
也门 
也门投资管理局 
General Investment Authority (GIA)  

http://www.giay.gov.ye 
 
 
大洋洲 

 
澳大利亚 
投资澳大利亚  

Invest Australia 
http://www.investaustralia.gov.au 
 
斐济 
斐济贸易和投资委员会 
Fiji Islands Trade & Investment Board 

(FITIB) 

http://www.ftib.org.fj 
 

法属波利尼西亚 

投资塔西提岛 

Tahiti Invest 

http://www.tahiti-invest.com 

 

基里巴斯 

基里巴斯外国投资委员会 

Foreign Investment Commission 

http://www.investinkiribati.com 
 

新西兰 

投资新西兰 

Investment New Zealand  

http://www.investnewzealand.govt.nz 
 

巴布亚新几内亚 

巴布亚新几内亚投资促进管理处 

Investment Promotion Authority (IPA)

  

http://www.ipa.gov.pgwww.investinpng.co
m 

 

萨摩亚 

萨摩亚贸易、商业和工业部 

Department of Trade, Commerce and 

Industry  

http:://www.tradeinvestsamoa.ws 
 

索罗门群岛 

索罗门群岛商务和旅游部 

Ministry of Commerce and Tourism  

http://www.commerce.gov.sb 
 

瓦努阿图 
瓦努阿图投资促进管理机构 

Investment Promotion Authority (VIPA) 

http://www.investinvanuatu.comwww.vanua
tuinvest.vu 

 
欧洲 
 
阿尔巴尼亚  
阿尔巴尼亚外国投资促进署  
Albanian Foreign Investment Promotion 
Agency (ANIH) 
http://www.anih.com.al 
 
奥地利  



奥地利商务促进署 
Austrian Business Agency(ABA) 
http://www.aba.gv.at 
 
比利时 
投资比利时 
Invest in Belgium 
http://www.invest.belgium.be/ 
http://www.investinbelgium.fgov.be/frame_en.
htm 
 
比利时佛兰德地区外国投资办公室 
Belgium Flanders Foreign Investment Office 
(FFIO)  
http://www.investinflanders.com 
 
白俄罗斯 
白俄罗斯外国投资促进署 
Belarusian Foreign Investment Promotion 
Agency (BFIPA) 
http://www.export.by 
 
波黑 
波黑投资促进署 
Foreign Investment Promotion Agency of 
Bosnia-Herzegovina (FIPA) 
http://www.fipa.gov.ba 
 
保加利亚 
投资保加利亚 
Invest Bulgaria Agency (BFIA) 
http://www.investbg.government.bg 
 
克罗地亚 
克罗地亚投资促进署 
Trade and Investment Promotion Agency 
http://www.mingo.hr      
 
捷克共和国 
投资捷克 
CzechInvest 
http://www.czechinvest.org 
 
丹麦 

投资丹麦 
Invest in Denmark 
http://www.investindk.com/default.asp?artikel
ID=9664 
 
爱沙尼亚 

爱沙尼亚投资署 

Estonian Investment Agency (EIA) 
http://www.eia.ee 
 

芬兰 

投资芬兰 

Invest in Finland 
http://www.investinfinland.fi 
 

法国 

投资法国 

Invest in France 
http://www.investinfrance.org 
 

德国 

投资德国 

Invest in Germany 
http://www.invest-in-germany.com 
 

希腊 

希腊投资中心 

Hellenic Centre for Investment S.A. (ELKE 
S.A.) 
http://www.elke.gr 
 

匈牙利 

匈牙利投资、贸易和发展署 

Hungarian Investment and Trade and 
Development Agency (ITDH) 
http://www.itdh.hu 
 

冰岛 

投资冰岛 

Invest in Iceland Agency 
http://www.invest.is 
 

爱尔兰 

爱尔兰工业发展署 



Industrial Development Agency of Ireland 
(IDA Ireland) 
http:://www.idaireland.com 
 

意大利 

意大利外贸协会 

Italian Institute for Foreign Trade (ICE)  
http://www.ice.it 
 

科索沃 

科索沃贸易发展部投资促进办公室 

Investment Promotion Office in Ministry of 
Trade and Development  
http://www.unmikonline.org 
 

南斯拉夫 

南斯拉夫发展局 

Lithuanian Development Agency (LDA)  
http://www.lda.lt 
 

马其顿 

马其顿共和国私有化署 

Privatisation Agency of the Republic of 
Macedonia  
http://www.mpa.org.mk 
 

马耳他 

马耳他企业发展公司 

Malta Enterprise Corporation  
http://www.maltaenterprise.com 
 

荷兰 

西荷兰国外投资署 

West-Holland Foreign Investment Agency 
(WFIA)  
http://www.wfia.nl 
 

波兰 

波兰信息和国外投资署 

Polish Information and Foreign Investment 
Agency (PAIiIZ)  
http://www.paiz.gov.pl 
 

葡萄牙 

投资葡萄牙 

Invest in Portugal  
http://www.investinportugal.pt 
 

罗马尼亚 

罗马尼亚国外投资促进署 

Romanian Agency for Foreign Investments 
(ARIS) 
http://www.arisinvest.ro 
 

俄罗斯 

俄罗斯贸易和投资促进署 

Trade and Investment Promotion Agency 
(TIPA)  
http://www.inves.ru 
 

斯洛伐克 

斯洛伐克投资和贸易发展署 

Slovak Investment and Trade Development 
Agency (SARIO)  
http://www.sario.sk 
 

斯洛文尼亚 

斯洛文尼亚贸易和投资促进署 

Slovenian Trade and Investment Promotion 
Agency (TIPO)  
http://www.investslovenia.org 
 

西班牙 

投资西班牙 

INTERES Invest in Spain 
http://www.investinspain.org 
 

瑞典 

投资瑞典 

Invest in Sweden Agency 
http://www.isa.se 
 

英国 

英国贸易和投资促进署 

UK Trade & Investment  
http://www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk 
 

非洲 



 
阿尔及利亚 
阿尔及利亚国家投资与发展署 
ANDI 
http://www.andi.gov.dz 
 
博茨瓦纳 
博茨瓦纳出口发展和投资局 
Botswana Export Development and 
Investment Authority (BEDIA) 
http://www.bedia.co.bw 
 
刚果民主共和国 
国家投资促进署 
Agence Nationale pour la Promotion des 
Investissements (ANAPI) 
http://www.anapi.org    
 
埃及 
投资和自由区管理局 
General Authority for Investment & Free 
Zones (GAFI) 
http://www.gafinet.org 
 
投资埃及 
Investing in Egypt 
http://www.sis.gov.eg/public/invest98/html/fra
me.htm  
 
埃及投资优惠政策和规定 
http://www.mfti.gov.eg/english/laws/law.html 
 
埃塞俄比亚 
埃塞俄比亚投资委员会 
Ethiopian Investment Commission (EIC)  
http://www.ethioinvestment.org 
 

加纳 

加纳投资促进中心 

Ghana Investment Promotion Centre (GIPC) 
http://www.gipc.org.gh 
 

几内亚 

几内亚投资促进办公室 

Office de Promotion des Investissements Priv
és (OPIP) 
http://www.mirinet.com/opip 
 

肯尼亚 

肯尼亚投资促进中心 

Investment Promotion Centre (IPC)  

http://www.investmentkenya.com 
 

莱索托 

莱索托国家发展署 

Lesotho National Development Corperation 
(LNDC)  
http://www.lndc.org.ls 
 

马里 

马里国家投资促进中心 

Centre National de Promotion des 
Investissements (CNPI)  
http://www.cnpi-mali.org 
 

毛里求斯 

毛里求斯投资促进署 

Direction de la Promotion de 

l'Investissement Privé  

http://www.mauritania.mr 
 

毛里求斯投资委员会 

Board of Investment of Mauritius  

http://www.boimauritius.com 
 

摩尔多瓦 

摩尔多瓦出口促进组织 

Moldovan Export Promotion Organization 

(MEPO)  

http://www.mepo.net 
 

摩洛哥 

摩洛哥经济和财政部 

Ministère de l'Economie et des Finances

  

http://www.invest-in-morocco.gov.ma 
 

纳米比亚 



纳米比亚投资中心 

Namibia Investment Centre (NIC)  

http://www.grnnet.gov.na 
 

尼日利亚 

尼日利亚投资促进委员会 

Nigerian Investment Promotion 

Commission (NIPC)  

http://www.nipc-nigeria.org 
 

卢旺达 

卢旺达投资和出口促进署 

Rwanda Investment and Export Promoting 

Agency  

http://www.rwandainvest.com 
 

南非 

投资南非 

Investing South Africa 

http://www.southafrica.info/doing_business/in
vestment/ 
 

塞舌尔 

塞舌尔国际商务管理机构 

Seychelles International Business 

Authority (SIBA) 

http://www.siba.net 
 

塞拉利昂 

塞拉利昂贸易、工业和国有企业部 

Ministry of Trade, Industry and State 

Enterprises  

http://www.sledic-sl.org 
 

斯威士兰 

斯威士兰投资促进管理委员会 

Swaziland Investment Promotion 

Authority (SIPA)  

http://www.sipa.org.sz 
 

坦桑尼亚 

坦桑尼亚投资中心 

Tanzania Investment Centre (TIC)  

http://www.tic.co.tz 

 

坦桑尼亚 

桑吉巴尔投资促进署 

Zanzibar Investment Promotion Agency 
(ZIPA)  
http://www.investzanzibar.org 
 

突尼斯 

突尼斯外国投资促进署 

Foreign Investment Promotion Agency (FIPA)
  
http://www.investintunisia.com 
 

乌干达 

乌干达投资管理机构 

Uganda Investment Authority (UIA)  
http://www.ugandainvest.com 
 

赞比亚 

东南非共同市场地区投资促进署 

COMESA Regional Investment Agency  
http://www.comesa.int 
 
美洲 
 
安圭拉 
安圭拉财政部 
Ministry of Finance 
http://www.gov.ai 
 
阿提瓜和巴布达 
工业发展委员会  
Industrial Development Board (IDB) 
http://www.antigua-barbuda.com 

 
巴巴多斯 
巴巴多斯投资和发展公司  
Barbados Investment and Development 
Corporation (BIDC) 
http://www.bidc.com     
 
伯利兹 
伯利兹贸易和投资发展服务局 
Belize Belize Trade and Investment 



Development Services (BELTRAIDE) 
http://www.belizeinvest.org.bz 
 
玻利维亚 
玻利维亚出口和投资促进署 
The Bolivian Agency for the Promotion of 
Exports and Investment (CEPROBOL) 
http://www.ceprobol.gov.bo     
 
巴西 
Instituto de Desenvolvimento Industrial de 
Minas Gerais (INDI) 
http://www.indi.mg.gov.br 
 
智利 
智利外国投资委员会 
Foreign Investment Committee (FIC) 
http://www.foreigninvestment.cl 
 
哥伦比亚 
哥伦比亚投资公司 
Invest in Colombia Corporation 
(COINVERTIR) 
http://www.coinvertir.org.co 
 
哥斯达黎加 
哥斯达黎加投资和发展委员会 
Costa Rican Investment & Development 
Board (CINDE) 
http://www.cinde.or.cr 
 
古巴 
古巴投资促进中心 
Centro de Promoción de Inversiones (CPI) 
http://www.cpi-minvec.cu 
 
多米尼加共和国 
多米尼加共和国出口和投资中心 
Center for Export and Investment of the 
Dominican Republic (CEI-RD) 
http://www.cei-rd.gov.do 
 
厄瓜多尔 
出口和投资促进公司 

Corporación de Promoción de Exportaciones e 
Inversiones (CORPEI) 
http://www.corpei.org 
 
萨尔瓦多 
萨尔瓦多投资促进委员会 

Comision Nacional de Promocion de 
Inversiones (PROESA) 
http://www.proesa.com.sv  
 

危地马拉 

危地马拉发展基金会 

Guatemalan Development Foundation 
(FUNDESA) 
http://www.quetzalnet.com  
 

圭亚那 

圭亚那投资办公室 

Guyana Office for Investment (GO-INVEST) 
http://www.goinvest.gov.gy   
 

洪都拉斯 

洪都拉斯投资、发展和出口基金会 

Foundation for Investment and Development 
of Exports (FIDE) 
http://www.hondurasinfo.hn 
 
牙买加 
牙买加促进公司 

Jamaica Promotions Corporation (JAMPRO)
  
http://www.investjamaica.com 
 

利比亚 

利比亚外国投资委员会 

Libyan Foreign Investment Board (LFIB)  
http://www.investinlibya.com 

 

墨西哥 

墨西哥外贸银行 

Mexican Bank for Foreign Trade 
(BANCOMEXT)  
http://www.bancomext.com 

 



墨西哥经济促进秘书处 

Secretaria de Promocion Economica 
(SEPROE)  
http://seproe.jalisco.gob.mx 
 

墨西哥工业发展委员会 

Industrial Development Commission of 
Mexicali  
http://www.mexicaliindustrial.com 

 

巴拉圭 

巴拉圭规划委员会 

Secretaria Tecnica de Planificacion 
http://www.stp.gov.py 
 

秘鲁 

秘鲁私人投资促进机构 

ProInversión   
http://www.proinversion.gob.pe 
 
圣卢西亚 
圣卢西亚国家发展公司 
National Development Corporation  
http://www.stluciandc.com 

 

特立尼达和多巴哥 

特立尼达和多巴哥贸易和工业部 

Ministry of Trade and Industry  
http://www.tradeind.gov.tt/ 
 

委内瑞拉 

委内瑞拉国家投资促进机构 

Consejo Nacional de Promoción de 
Inversiones (CONAPRI)  
http://www.conapri.org 
 
 


